
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS 
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001 

 
 

December 11, 2008 
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO: ACRS Members 
 
FROM:   Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director  /RA/ 

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:  TRANSMITTAL OF FOREIGN TRIP REPORT OF ACRS MEMBER 
 
 
On November 3-5, 2008, Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards Member, 

Dr. S. I. Abdel-Khalik, attended the meeting of the Committee on the Safety of Nuclear 

Installations Task Force on Advanced Reactor Experimental Facilities (TAREF) held at the 

Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development Headquarters in Paris, France.  The 

objective of the TAREF Task Force was to identify facilities in TAREF member countries and 

propose a strategy for efficient utilization of these facilities and resources for performing safety 

research investigations relevant for Gas Cooled Reactors and Sodium Fast Reactors.  Enclosed 

is Dr. Abdel-Khalik’s trip report.  This trip report represents the views of Dr. Abdel-Khalik and 

has not been reviewed by the Full Committee. 

 
Enclosure: 
As stated 
 
ccs:  
W. Borchardt, EDO   A. Vetti-Cook, SECY 
V. Ordaz, OEDO   E. Leeds, NRR 
B. Sheron, RES   M. Johnson, NRO 
M. Weber, NMSS   M. Doane, OIP 
J. Lyons, CRGR 
 
 
CONTACT:  Maitri Banerjee, ACRS 
          301-415-6973 
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